
From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in>  
Sent: 28 October 2021 11:06 AM 
To: Gangadhar <gangadhar@connectivitysolutions.in> 
Cc: meenakshi@connectivitysolutions.in; Kumari AP <ap.team@connectivitysolutions.in> 
Subject: Fwd: ::Quotation for Zoom licenses - Connectivity IT Solutions:: 
 
Hi Meena, 
 
Pls process this sos as we need to send the invoice to customer. 
 
@ Ganga, we will Not share the po to vendor for now as we are yet to receive the SMS from 
customer. 
 
Regards, 
Ashwini  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in> 
Date: 27 October 2021 at 7:43:47 AM IST 
To: Nidhish Rao JKSHIM <nidhish@nitte.edu.in>, Manoj S Hegde <manoj.hegde@savex.in> 
Cc: Rani Biswas <rani@connectivitysolutions.in> 
Subject: Re: ::Quotation for Zoom licenses - Connectivity IT Solutions:: 

  
Dear Mr. Nidhish, 
  
Greetings from Connectivity IT Solutions. 
  
Please find attached revised quotes based on changes requested. 
  
Thanks and looking forward to serve the better. 
  
Best Regards, 
Ashwini V Gopal @ Pioneer 
Head, Programs & Customer Experience  
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